PORTLAND CITY COUNCIL
CONMMUNICATION REQUEST
Wednesday Council Meeting 9:30 AM
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e Give your request in writing to the Council Clerk’s office to schedule a date for your
Communication. Use this form or email the Information to the Councit Clerk at the
email address below. '

s You will be placed on the Wednesday official Council Agenda as a “Communication.”
Communications are the first item on the Agenda and are taken at 9:30 a.m. A total
of five Communications may be scheduled. Individuals must schedule their own
Communication. '

s You will have 3 minutes to speak and may also submit written testimony before or
at the meeting. Communications allow the Council to hear issues that interest our
citizens, but do not allow an opportunity for dialogue.

Thank you for being an active participant in your City government.

Contact Information:

Karla Moore-Love, City Councit Clerk - Sue Parsons, Assistant Council Clerk
1221 SW 4th Ave, Room 130 1221 SW 4th Ave., Room 130
Portland, OR 97204-1900 Portland, OR 97204-1900

(503) 823-4086 (503) 823-4085

email; ' email:

Karla.Moore-L.ove@portlandoredon.gov Susan.Parsons@portlandoregon.gov




Moore-Love, Karla

From: Toeutu Faaleava <faaleava@pdx.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2015 4:27 PM

To: Moore-Love, Karla

Cc: Kara Carmosino

Subject: [Approved Sender] Re: [Approved Sender] Re: Communications request for 6/3
Hello Karla,

I apologize for the delay, and thank you for the reminder.
June 24th,9:15-9:45 am communication slot works for me.
Please put me on your list.

With abiding appreciation.

On Wed, May 6, 2015 at 4:11 PM, Moore-Love, Karla <Karla.Moore-Love@portlandoregon.gov> wrote:

Did you hear back from Dr. Faaleava about the June 24" Communication spot?

Thanks,

Karla

From: Kara Carmosino [mailto:kara@apano.org]

Sent: Friday, May 01, 2015 12:01 PM

To: Moore-Love, Karla

Cc: faaleava@pdx.edu

Subject: [Approved Sender] Re: Communications request for 6/3

Thank you, Karla!

Dr. Faaleava, if you are available the morning of Wednesday, June 24 at the same time (9:15
to 9:45), we would love to keep that date.

Many thanks,

Kara



On Fri1, May 1, 2015 at 10:56 AM, Moore-Love, Karla <Karla.Moore-Love@portlandoregon. gov>
wrote:

Hello Kara,

Sorry, we had a run on Communications for June and the 3, 10" & 17" are all booked. The next
available date to speak is Wednesday, June 24", I will pencil in Dr. Faaleava for now.

Please let me know if this date will work.

Regards,
Karla

Karla Moore-Love | Council Clerk

City of Portland | Office of the City Auditor

1221 SW 4th Ave Rm 130

Portland OR 97204-1900

email: Karla.Moore-Love@portlandoregon.gov
testimony email: cctestimony@portlandoregon.gov

phone:503.823.4086
Clerk's Webpage: www.portlandoregon.gov/auditor/councilclerk

From: Kara Carmosino [mailto:kara@apano.org]
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 5:14 PM

To: Moore-Love, Karla

Subject: Communications request for 6/3

Hi Karla,

Attached is a request from one of our members, Dr. Faaleava, for a Council
Communications spot on 6/3 if there is still one open. Please let me know if there is a
spot.

Many thanks!
Kara



Kara Carmosino | Training Manager
Asian Pacific American Network of Oregon
2788 SE 82nd Ave., Suite 203, Portland OR 97266

0O: (971) 340-4861 | M: (814) 440-0365 | kara@apano.ord

Connect with us! Twitter | Facebook | Website

Mark your calendars!

- Thursday, May 7 Voices of Change
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2788 SE 82nd Ave., Suite 203, Portland OR 97266
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Toeutu Faaleava, MPA, JD, PhD

Director, McNair Scholars Program---P217A070199, Oregon
Assistant Professor, University Studies

Portland State University



Portland, OR 97201
SMSU M306

(503) 725-9714
faaleava@pdx.edu
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Request of Toeutu Faaleava to address Council regarding work in the Jade District
and disparities Pacific Islanders face (Communication)
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